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Honduras Confronts Military Atrocities of the 80's

Court Charges 14 |
In Rights Abuses

By LARRY ROHTER

TEGUCIGALPA, Honduras —
During its decade-long “dirty war*
against suspected guerrilla sympa-
thizers, the Honduran military kid-
napped, torturéd and killed dozens of
people, confident that the armed
forces' enduring grip on power
meant that they would never de held
responsible.

Now, for the first time, a civillan
court has charged 14 military offi-
cers with those and other human
rights violations in the 1080's, But the
commander of the armed forces is
openly defying the elected civillan
President.

With the commander's backing,
some of the Indicted officers have
gone into hiding, and it is not clear
whether they will ever be brought to
justice.

The struggle has preoccupled the
5.5 million peopie of this Central
American country for months, and
threatens 1o undo & delicate balance
of power between the military and
civilian authorities.

And the Central Intelligence Agen-
cy is slowly and belatedly confront-
ing the consequences of fighting the
cold war in Central America.
Throughout the 1980’s its ties to the
Honduran military were deep.

Senior Hohduran military officials
went on the C.LA.'S payroll, United
States officials said. They were paid
for information and for their help in
the Reagan Administration's clan-
destine war against the Sandinista
Government in Nicaragua and leftist
guerrillas in El Salvador.

Like other Latin American coun-
tries, including Chile and Argentina,
Honduras has discovered just how
difficult and dangerous it can be to
come Lo grips with the state-spon-
sored violence of its recent past.

Until December 1393, the human
rights abuses of the 1980's and the
military’s role in them were virtugl-
ly a taboo subject here. But that
changed when the Government's
Commissicner for Human Rights,
Len Valladares Lanza, published
""The Facts Speak for Themselves,"
a voluminous study that documented
the forced disappearance and pre-
sumed deaths of 184 people.

In the report, Mr. Valladares said
that at least 26 clandestine cemeter-
ies were scattered around the coun-
try and that 100 or mere current or
former Honduran military officers
might have been involved 1n the kid-
nappings. He singled out an elite unit
called Battalion 3-16, organized and
trained with the support and advice
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Gen. Luis Alonso Discua Elvir, cormmander of the Honduran miliui-y, is resisting civilian efforts to prosecute
officers for human righta violations. He appeared at a graduation ceremony at a military academy this month.

in nonviglent means of interrogation
and how to spy on suspected subver-
sives. But an Internal review at the
agency may unearth harsher facts.

The Director of Central Intelll-
gence, John M. Deutch, who ordered
the inquiry, has cailed the C.LA's
work in Honduras an example of
"how not to do things." He has not
decided whether any part of the re-
port, due in January, will be made
publtc. .

General Discua has always scoffed
at the accusations against him and
his troops. .

"I don’t believe there have been

violations of human rights in Hondu- -

ras,” he said recently. *'There was a
warl between two forces. There are
many seldiers dead .and many civil-
ians who died because of terrorist
attacks, bombings and acts of sub-
versive criminals. This, logically,

With difficulty,
Hondurans face up
to their ‘dirty war.’

created a problem of extraordinary
clroumstances, as in Guatemaia, El

Danilo Orellana, a police spokesman,
told Honduran journalists, whose
newspapers have reported that Colg-
nel Herndndez has taken refuge on a
ranch he owns and that the other
officers were hiding on & military
base near the capital.

President Carlos Robertc Reina
maintains that he Is powerless to
prevent such defiance. Though nomi-
ntally in charge of the military, the
President recently expressed con-
cern that any edict to hand over the
fugitives would be disobeyed and,
with that, his prestige diminished.

*‘Sure, I can order any member of
the armed forces to do anything,”
Mr. Reina said on Dec. 4. “But the
problem is that some of them won't
turn up. They are out there in hiding
somewhere, and the order would re-
main hanging in the air.”

Judge Medina has recelved death
threats and, after two men recently
fired on his courthouse, shouting that
he should “come out so we can kill
him,” reluctantly accepted a body-
guard. A security guard for Mr, Va-
lladares was shot to death, and the
Human Rights Commissioner has
also sent two of his children out of the
country for their own protection.

“The more you investigate, the
more Is revealed, the more threats
there are,” said Ramdn Custodio Lé-
pez, director of the Honduran Human

far he had not recelved any of the
promised information,

Honduran judicial authoritieg have
insisted that two former Ametican
Ambassadors here return to testify
under oath. John Negroponte, now
Ambassador 10 the Philippines,
headed the American mission here
at the height of the Central American
conflicts and was succeeded by Chris
ATCOS, nOwW AN executive at ATET.

“We think they are very much
aware of the facts of what happened
in this country in the 1980’s and can
furnish some elements f{or oiir case,”
Mrs, Flores said. **The mere fact of
their having been the United States
Ambassador in Honduras gave them
access to much information,”

But the United States has declined
to make either man available, invok-
Ing dipiomatic immunity.

The Honduran Government's in-
vestigation has been bolstered by the
exhumations that a team of forensic
anthropologists affillated with the
American group Physicians for Hu-
man Rights has conducted.

In December 1894 a set of remains
exhumed from a clandestine .grave
was identified as those of Nelson
Mackay Chavarria, 31, a tawyer who
disappeared in 1982 after leaving
home to buy a newspaper and was
last seen, hogtied and badly bruised,
in a military detention center.
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Honduras

During the 1980s, some serious violations of
HONDURAS humans rights were reported in Honduras.
According to the information in The Facis Speak...,
between 1980 and 1993, there were 179 allega-

At the request of the Commiittee for the Defense of

Human Rights of Honduras (CODEH)-—a local tions of disappearances. .

nongovernmental human rights organization— According to the report, in July 1979 the victo-
EAAF conducted forensic investigations for 30 ry of the Sandinista Front for National Liberation
days in different departments in Honduras. In in the neighboring country of Nicaragua prompt-
addition. EAAF held a seminar on Forensic ed the flight of members of Somoza’s National
Anthropology for professionals and students in the Guard into Honduras. There, with the support of

areas of medicine and law. This mission was spon-
sored by the European Human Rights Foundation
(Belgium) and EAAF.

the U.S. government through the participation of
the CIA and with the approval of the Honduran
government, they regrouped to form an irregular
armed force which became known as the “con-
tras.” Their objective was to become a permanent
military force. It is a well-known fact that the
Argentine military participated in their training,
drawing on their own experience with repression
in a country where forced disappearances had

Introduction

Since 1992-1993, Honduras has been con-
ducting investigations of those disappearances.
For the first time, the Honduran government
has assumed responsibility for the political

assassinations and disappearances that took  (jaimed thousands of victims during the 1970s.

place in the country. _ The vast majority of disappearances in
In August 1993, the president of Honduras, Honduras occurred between 1980 and 1984, dur-

ing the civilian governments of Presidents

Lic. Rafael Leonardo Callejas, created the office
of National Commissioner for the Protection of
Human Rights, appointing Dr.
Leo Valladares Lanza to the post.
In December of that year, Dr.
Valladares presented a
Preliminary Report on
Disappearances in Honduras,
titted The Facts Speak for
Themselves to the Honduran pres-
ident-elect, Dr. Carlos Roberto
Reina. The report, which was
subsequently made public, is an
evaluation of all the information
gathered by the Commissioner,
the government, non-govern-
mental organizations (both
national and international), as
well as the United Nations and
the OAS. The document is one of
the most complete and reliable
sources on the allegations, based
on facts gathered by those institu-
tions.
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Policarpo Paz Garcia and Robert Suazo
Cordova. The number increased dramatically
between January 1982 and March 1984. This
was part of a deliberate policy of abductions,
forced disappearances, arbitrary detentions,
and torture by the Honduran Armed Forces
against persons suspected of having links to the
Nicaraguan government or the guerrilla forces
in El Salvador. But this policy also claimed the
lives of people who were simply considered to
be “dangerous” political leaders, trade union
activists, or peasant leaders.

The evidence amassed through the work of
the CODEH, the Committee of Relatives of the
Disappeared of Honduras (COFADEH), and the
National Committee for the Protection of
Human Rights, points to members and units of
the Honduran Armed Forces as those responsi-
ble for these acts. In particularly, it notes the
actions of the intelligence unit known as
Battalion 3-16.

The International Court of Human Rights, in
a decision handed down in July 1988, was the
first to establish that forced disappearances
were a systematic and indiscriminate practice in
Honduras, and that it was directed by the gov-
ernment. Paradoxically, the patterns of abuse
increased with the advent of democratic and
civilian governments.

President Dr. Reina, himself a former political
prisoner, encourages human rights investiga-
tions. This is the context in which the CODEH,
in representation of some of the affected fami-
lies, is carrying out the task of gathering evi-
dence on the alleged perpetrators of those acts
with the purpose of presenting it in a court of
justice.

The role of the EAAF

At the request of Dr. Ramon Custodio, presi-
dent of the CODEH, three members of EAAF—
Patricia Bernardi, Dario Olmo, and Silvana
Turner—conducted research between the 1st
and 20th of November, 1995 on some of the
cases of disappearance which took place in the
departments of Choluteca, Valle, El Paraiso,
Morazan and Santa Barbara. The mission was

funded by the European Human Rights
Foundation, an organization based in Brussels,
Belgium.

On November 2 and 3, EAAf members con-
ducted the First Seminar on Forensic
Anthropology in Honduras, which took place in
the Auditorium Jorge Haddad of the School of
Medical Sciences of the National Autonomous
University and sponsored by CODEH, the
Committee for Reform of the Judiciary and the
National Autonomous University of Honduras.

Exhumations in Choluteca
and Valle

The Cases of Aviles Funez and Espinoza Paz

According to allegations made by families and
witnesses to local human rights organizations,
Adan Aviles Funes and Amado Espinoza Paz
were illegally detained on July 12th 1982 at
Espinoza Paz’s mechanical shop, located in the
neighborhood of San Luis in the city of
Choluteca.

Espinoza Paz, a Nicaraguan citizen, had
moved to Honduras with his family in 1979
because of the political conflict in his country. He
worked as an automobile mechanic. Aviles
Funez, a Honduran citizen, was a farmer and
merchant from the department of Choluteca. He
was there coincidentally, as he was a client of
Espinoza Paz’s. According to witnesses, both
were arrested by agents of the National Office of
Investigations (DNI), under the direction of offi-
cer for Migration Services and member of the
Battalion 3-16, Fermin Mocotto. Also participat-
ing in the arrest were agents of the Public
Security Force (FUSEP).

Three days later, on June 15th, neighbors
found the bodies of two men—unidentified and
barefoot—near Kilometer 93 of the southern
highway, near Jicaro Galan, Department of Valle.
That night, under the supervision of then
Deputy Mayor of Jicaro Galan—Mr. Martin
Nuays later, on June 15th, neighbors found the
bodies of two men—unidentified and barefoot—
near Kilometer 93 of the southern highway, near
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Jicaro Galan, Department of Valle. That night,
under the supervision of then Deputy Mayor of
Jicaro Galan—Mr. Man. It should be noted that
this practice of burying corpses found on the
edge of the highway in the same place they are
found continues in the present, even in cases
not necessarily related to political violence.

Edita Padilla, Aviles Funez’s wife, heard the
news about the discovery of the two bodies on
the radio and, noting that the description of the
clothing for one of them matched what her hus-
band was wearing on the day he disappeared,
she went to the authorities to claim the body.
According to Mrs. Padilla, the local Justice of
the Peace issued an exhumation order to Dr.
Ferguson Luna, a forensic doctor at the
Hospital del Sur. The physician, however,
refused to carry out the judicial order, alleging
that the victims were guerrillas.

Mrs. Padilla then turned to the congressional
representative for Choluteca, Dr. Gustavo
Simon, who was able to get the judge’s order
carried out. The exhumation was finally con-
ducted on June 21, 1982 by members of the DNI
and the FUDEP, the same institutions that had

Mrs. Padilla

been accused of the abductions. Dr. Ferguson
Luna, the forensic doctor in charge of overseeing
the exhumation and analyzing the remains, was
not present and only gave his authorization in
writing,

According to the family, the bodies were in
condition to be recognized, as were the clothing
and personal effects. The remains of Adan Aviles
Funez were found first. He was identified by his
widow and transferred to the cemetery in the vil-
lage of Azacualpa, Department of Choluteca,
where he was buried on June 24th, 1982. When
the body of her husband was removed, she iden-
tified the other person in the grave as Jose
Amado Espinoza Paz. This second body, howev-
er, was kept in the same grave in which it was
originally found. There was no autopsy or judi-
cial investigation.

These acts were denounced before the
Honduran National Committee for the
Protection of Human Rights, the COFADEH, the
CODEH, and the United Nations’” Working
Group on Forced and Involuntary
Disappearances. They are also documented in
The Facts Speak..,which places responsibility on

the aforementioned groups.

Participation of the EAAF:
Addn Aviles Funez

In order to confirm the identity and
establish cause of death in the case of
Adén Aviles Funez, on November 6th
1995, the EAAF conducted the exhuma-
tion of the individual grave marked
“Adén Aviles Funez” at the cemetery at
Azacualpa, Department of Choluteca.
This task was conducted in the presence
of the appropriate authorities as well as
the victim’s family. After completing the
exhumation, the remains were transferred
to the morgue at the Department of
Forensic Medicine in Tegucigalpa, were
they were analyzed in the appropriate
laboratory facilities.

The results of the analysis established
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that the remains belonged to an individual of
the same sex, age, and height of Adan Aviles
Funez. The family also provided dental records
— he had two gold crowns in the superior max-
illary, one on one central incisor, and another on
a lateral incisor — as well as information about
a pre-mortem bone injury on his left foot. This
pre-mortem information coincided accurately
with the exhumed remains, thus confirming the
positive identification of Aviles Funez.

~ With regards to the cause of death — the cen-
tral focus of the investigation — peri-mortem
lesions were found on the thorax, compatible
with two gunshot to the thorax and neck, that
could have caused his death. One of the wounds
was found at the level of the right shoulder, and
the other on the back of the neck, at the 5th cer-
vical vertebrae. Given the characteristics of this
second wound, it was determined that this gun-
shot came from behind and towards the front.
This pattern suggests the possibility of death
through extra-judicial execution, in the case of
Adén Aviles Funez. One of the bullets was
found in the soil surrounding the grave.

50 a BN )

Patricia Bernardi and Dario Clmo working in Honduras

Amado Espinoza Paz

On November 7th, EAAF began excavations
on the site known as Altos del Aceitunal, located
at kilometer 93 of the highway to Choluteca,
Department of Valle. This was the place where
the bodies were originally found, and where the
remains of the second victim were presumed still
buried. Following the indications of some of the
witnesses who participated in the burial, a series
of excavation units were marked out in an area
adjacent to the highway. On the second day of
work, the grave was found and a human skeleton
was recovered from the excavation.

Through the laboratory analysis of the
remains, it was possible to determine that the
deceased was a person of the male sex, approxi-
mately 30 years of age, and +/-1.65 meters in
height. In this case, the family was not able to
provide as much physical information as in the
case of Espinosa Paz, in order to verify the data
obtained from the analysis of the remains and
thus identify the victim. It should be noted, how-
ever, that the clothing associated with the
remains coincided with that worn by Espinosa
Paz on the day of his disappearance.
Furthermore, no lesions were found that could
help determine the cause of death, given the poor
state of conservation of the bones due to erosion
and demineralization.

However, Porfirio Santos Canale, Justice of the
Peace of Nacaome, Department of Valle, consid-
ered that there was enough circumstantial and
testimonial evidence to establish that the
exhumed remains belonged to Mr. Jose Amado
Espinoza Paz. They were returned to his family
and subsequently taken to Nicaragua for burial.

On the basis of the results of EAAF’s investi-
gation, there was enough evidence to present the
case before the appropriate judicial authorities.
The CODEH, in representation of both of the vic-
tims’ families, has initiated the official order of
prosecution for those allegedly responsible for
these acts.

58

ARGENTINE FORENSIC



Honduras

Exhumation in the village of

Yascaran

On July 16, 1981, a crew from the Office of
Public Works and Transportation (SECOPT),
discovered a body at the edge of the Dantas
River, some 10 kilometers from the entrance to
the town of Yascaran, Department of Paraiso.
According to witnesses, the body showed clear
signs of torture and gunshot wounds. At that
moment, the authorities could only establish
that the body belonged to a man about 25 years
old and 1.60 meters tall.

According to a disposition of Amado Sierra
Fortin, Justice of the Peace of the village of
Yascaran, a wake was held in the community,
after which the body was buried as an
unknown grave (N.N.) in the local cemetery,
some 65 kilometers south of Tegucigalpa.
Neither the body nor the clothing had been rec-
ognized during the wake held in the village,
which had been attended by many people. Thus
the local townspeople believe that it is probably
someone from another village.

EAAF’s participation

In order to identify the victim’s remains and
establish the cause of death, EAAF members
proceeded with the task of locating and exhum-
ing the grave where the body found on July
16th, 1981 was buried. This work was conduct-
ed between November 13th and 14th 1995, in
the presence of Yascaran’s Justice of the Peace,
Mr. Cristobal Sierra, as well as legal advisors of
the CODEH.

The discovery of the body occurred during a
period in which the cemetery did not keep offi-
cial records for each specific grave. It was there-
fore necessary to rely on several witnesses in
order to locate the exact burial site. Fourteen
years after the events, a wooden cross, which
according to witnesses had originally marked
the grave, was no longer there. After assessing
the information provided by villagers who had
taken part in the burial, a circumscribed area

was staked out and the excavation proceeded,
exhuming one skeleton.

It should also be mentioned that in this case
there was no clear hypothesis regarding the pos-
sible identity of the victim. There were, however,
a series of probable identities that stemmed from
the CODEH’s information on allegations of dis-
appearances around the same date of the discov-
ery of the body.

Laboratory analysis was conducted on
November 16th at the morgue of the Department
of Forensic Medicine in Tegucigalpa. On the
basis of the data obtained in this study, it was
possible to establish that the remains belonged
to an individual of the male sex, between 25 and
35 years of age. All the dental pieces were recov-
ered and were in good condition with no signs of
treatment or other particularities. Due to the
poor and fragmented state of preservation of the
remains, it was impossible to detemine height.
Bone lesions and other similar evidence that
could point to cause or manner of death were
also absent. The fact that the remains were found
submerged under water probably worsened
their state of preservation. The remains were
kept under judicial custody whilethe investiga-
tion continued its course.

Excavation in the locality of

Sabanagrande
Background

In September 1981, the body of a man was dis-
covered at the bottom of a gorge 200 meters
deep, in a place known as La Chorrera Canyon,
4 kilometers from Sabanagrande and 12 kilome-
ters from the route to Nueva Armenia,
Department of Francisco Morazan. Informed of
the finding, a committee of the court headed by
Judge Juan Montoya went to the site in question.
Because of the characteristics of the site and lack
of resources at that time, it was impossible to
transfer the body, which was already in an
advanced state of decomposition and partly con-
sumed by scavenger birds. The judge therefore
decided to bury the body where it had been
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found, some 50 centimeters below the surface,
and covered with stones and sand.

Upon learning about the information
obtained from the body, particularly the finding
of a frontal dental prosthesis, and a description
of the victim’s clothing, the Zavala Eurake fam-
ily approached Judge Juan Montoya, president
of the Justice Committee. Based on the concur-
rence of physical data and clothing, Judge
Montoya identified the body as that of JORGE
ZAVALA EURAKE. A Honduran citizen from
the Department of Olancho, where he was born
on November16,1946, Zavala Furake was a for-
mer president of the Federation of Highschool
Students (FESE), and was kidnapped in front of
his home in the neighborhood of Cuesta de las
Damas, Tegucigalpa, on August 8th 1981.

According to statements made in Mexico by a
former agent of the military, Retired Colonel
Leonidas Torres Arias, the Armed Forces—and
in particular General Gustavo Alvarez
Martinez (deceased), and Lt. Colonel Alexander
Hernandez Santos (currently a fugitive)—were
responsible for Zavala Eurake’s disappearance.
This statement is currently in the hands of the
Special Prosecutor for Human Rights and the
First Circuit Criminal Court.

Participation of the EAAF

In the presence of Sabanagrande’s Justice of
the Peace and relatives of Zavala Eurake, EAAF
carried out excavations over two days at the site
indicated by the witness with the purpose of
retrieving the human remains. The body had
been buried under a tree, and not very far from
the surface as the terrain was and continues to
be covered with stones.

A trench 1.60 meters deep was dug around
the tree—which served as a point of reference—
and a large number of stones were cleared.
However, because no remains or evidence of
burial were found, excavation work was subse-
quently suspended.

The characteristics of the site—a canyon
which during the rainy season becomes filled
with a heavy stream of water—as well as the

shallow depth at which the remains were cov-
ered with stones, make it possible that the
remains were dislodged and swept away by the
stream, This hypothesis is also supported by the
testimony of several locals, who say that human
bones have been found along the length of the
canyon.

Excavations in the Department of

Santa Barbara

In July 1987, a former agent of Battalion 3-16,
José Barrera Martinez, stated before a notary
public in Mexico that he had knowledge of the
burial in 1985 of eight unidentified victims in an
abandoned lot behind a school, the Escuela
Normal Mixta, in the neighborhood of Galerras
in Santa Barbara.

According to information provided by differ-
ent human rights organizations in Honduras,
there were several allegations of discoveries of
bodies and irregular burials in the Department of
Santa Barbara throughout the previous decade.

EAAF’s participation

Between November 20 and 22, members of
EAAF conducted prospective work in an area 17
kilometers from the school mentioned above.
Judge Hector Cruz Caballero, members of
CODEH, and other judicial authorities were pre-
sent during the course of the work. With the col-
laboration of inmates of the Santa Barbara peni-
tentiary, a sector adjacent to the school mural was
cleared of weeds. Several test pits were conduct-
ed, but yielded no evidence that would corrobo-
rate the allegations.

However, investigations in this area cannot be
considered to be concluded. Because of the large
extension of the area in question, more person-
nel, material, and time are needed in order to
confirm the allegations.
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Callejones: Background

Another deposition registered in the
Department of Santa Barbara concerns the dis-
covery of four male bodies between Junel4 and
16, 1981. According to witnesses, all four pre-
sented signs of torture. The bodies had been
thrown onto the highway, between kilometers
79 and 82 of the route between the towns of La
Entrada and San Pedro Sula. They were buried
in the same place they were found by villagers
from Callejones, following the arrangements
ordered by the judge in charge of the investiga-
tion.

EAAF’s participation

Guided by the neighbors of Callejones and
by a witness who participated in the burial of
the corpses, EAAF undertook excavations on
November 23rd and 24th, in the presence of
Judge Miguel Angel Alvarado of Santa
Barbara, members of CODEH as well as other
authorities,

In the village of El Borbollon, a slope on the
left-hand side of the highway on the route
between Chiquila and Callejones, human
remains were discovered and subsequently
exhumed.

According to the peasants who buried the
body, the remains belonged to a stocky, light-
skinned man about 30 years old and 1.70
meters tall. Based on the laboratory analysis
conducted at the morgue at the Department of
Forensic Medicine in Tegucigalpa, it was deter-
mined that the victim was a male, between 20
and 30 years of age, and approximately 1.68
meters tall.

Other excavations in the area yielded no posi-
tive results, and were therefore subsequently
suspended. Years after the burial of the four bod-
ies, the highway was widened in a project which
included the use of large machinery. It cannot be
ruled out that these modifications could have
caused disturbance of the graves, or that they
could have been moved further down below the
surface and covered by the new section of the
highway.

Conclusions

Relative to the neighboring countries of
Guatemala and El Salvador, Honduras has had a
small number of disappearances. Forensic evi-
dence yielded by the exhumations conducted by
EAAF, together with information provided by
witnesses, facilitates the task of identification in
each case, and increases the possibility of reach-
ing positive identification of the exhumed
remains. We hope that judicial authorities con-
tinue to investigate the fate of the disappeared,
and to prosecute those responsible for these acts.

ANTHROPOLOGY TEAM

61



BIANNUAL REPORT

THE NEW YORK TIMES INTERNATIONAL rripay DECEMBE

R 31, 1993

HONDURAS TO OPEN
FILES ON KILLINGS

Army Says It Will Let Judges
Question Officers in Cases
of Political Slayings

TEGUCIGALPA, Honduras, Dec. 30
(AP) — The Honduran military will
open its secret files on political killings
and disappearances in the 1980's and
let judges question the officers blamed
for them, an army spokesman said
taday.

The announcement came & day after
the release of a report by a Govern-
ment human rights commission accus-
ing Argentine milltary advisers and
right-wing Nicaraguan contra rebels of
helping United States-trained Hondu-
ran troops kill leftists in the 1980's,

The decision by the military is un-
usual in a country where the armed
forces have long been powerful and not
held accountable for rights abuses.

By many accounts, more than 300
leftists were killed during the 1980°s
and at least another 184 are missing,

*We wiil observe the will expressed
by the executive and judicial powers in
this respect so that the truth will be
known by our people, simply because
the military has the responsibility to
clarify the sitwation,” said the army
spokesman, Col. Napoledn Santos Agui-

lar.
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‘Military Will Hide Nothing’

El Saivador approved an amnesty
covering most of the violators during
the 12-year war thal ended there in
1992. The Guatemalan military still re-
tains a measure of impunity, although
some soldiers have been brought to
trial there recently. In Nicaragua,
many of the violations by both the right
and left have not been dealt with,

“The military will hide nothing re-
garding the disappearances of people
in Honduras,”” Colonel Santos Aguilar
said. “'Thus the military is willing to
open its files (0 civilian authorities and
put al the disposal of the courts all
officers who presumably were in-
volved in these questions.”

The acting president of the Supreme
Court, Rigoberto Espinal irias, asked
all Honduran judges today to act quick-
ly to “take out of your desk drawers
and dust off all cases against civilians
and soldiers involved in the painful
subject of the disappeared in Hondu-
ras.”

The rights commission’'s report
blamed Honduran counterintelligence
units trained by Americans and Argen-
tines and backed by the contras for the
torture and killing of leftists in the
1980's, when much of Central America
was engulfed in civil wars.

Intelligence Battalion 318

More than 14,000 contras backed by
the United States used Honduras as
their base to try to topple the lefuist
Sandinisia Government in Nicaragua.
The Sandinistas were eventually de-
feated in clections in 1990 und the con-
tras were demobilized.

The report blamed much of the
wrongdoing on Intelhgence Battalion
318, formed in 1984 by Gen.o Gusiave
Alvarez Marunez, who was then head
of the mlitary.

The batalin's first leader. Gen.
Luis Alonso Discua, who 15 now head of
the rmilitary, left Honduris on Tuesday
for a vacation in Miam.

The independent Comnuttee of Rela-
tives of the Disappeared announced at

a news conference 1oday that it would
ask the legslature to suspend the gen-
eral pending an mvestigation into the
disappearances.

The commission’s report sad the
disappearances began in 1979 near the
end of a military Government and in-
tensified between 1980 and 1989 under
two civilian adminisirations.

Rights groups say they have idenli-
fied several clandestine cemeteries
that may contain the bodies of manv of
the missing.
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REFLOTAN EN LOS EE.UU. UNA DENUNCIA DEL COMISIONADO HONDURENO PARA LOS DERECHOS HUMANOS &

La Argentina y la CIA entrenaron
a torturadores en Honduras

Mmtares argentinos entrenaron a sus pares hondurefios en
técnicas de tortura, asesinato y desaparicién de personas
a principios de los ‘80, confirmaron organismos de
derechos humanos de ese pafs a un diario estadounidense.,

WASH[NGTON y TEGUCIGALPA, 12
(EFE y Reuter). — Asesores militares ar-
gennnoa enviados ‘ror el gobierno del ge-

tieri y agentes del es.
ylonaie estadounidense entrenaron al
ejército de Honduras en las técnicas de
interrogatorio, tortura, asesinato y desa-
paricién de civiles de tendenda izquier-
dista, confirmaren hoy organismos de
derechos humanos de ese pais centroa-
mericano.

Las actividades de los argentinos for-
maron parte de la aplicadén de la doc-
trina de seguridad naconal, adopada en
los primeros afios de la década pasada
por los militares honduredos y dirigida a
aniquilar a disidentes de izquierda, en
consonancia con la politica seguldz por
los Estados Unidos en América Central
para enfrentr los crecientes movimien-
tos guerrilleros de esa tendencia, cornen-
t6 Leo Valladares, comisionado nacional
de proteccion de los derechos humanos
del gobierno de Tegucigalpa.

Fondos secretos

De acuerdo con una serie de articulos
del diario “The Sun” de Baltimore (Mary-
land) sobre la “guerra sucia” de los mili-
tares hondurefios bajo la comandancia
del general Gustavo Alvarez Martinez, a
principios de 1981 ¢l gobierno de EE.UU.
facilito fondos secretos al general Galtieri
para el envio de instructores argentinos
contra-insurgencia 3 Honduras,

Los argentinos trabajaron estrecha-
mente con los agentes de la CIA (13
Agencia Central de [nteligencia estadou-
nidense) en el campo de entrenamiento
de Lepaterique, 25 kilometros al ceste de

Tegmplp publics el diario.

“The Sun” afirmé que ka CIA facilivs
insrumentos y equipos al Batilén 316
del ejército honduretio para sus tareas re-
presivas, ¥ envid 2 oficiales de ese pais a2
sus bases en EE.UU. para su entrens-

bonduretio
icién de 184 personas
tud de los campos de

fue
m

El paulatine desentierro de los cadives
res sepultados en numerosos cemente-
rios clandestinos y fosas comunes ha per-
mitido conocer el grado de brutalidad
utilizado por los torturadores y asesinos
del Bauallén 316 que trabajaron durante
1z época represiva.

Los testimonios fogrados por el diario
estadounidense describen distintos méto-
empleados por los milita-
res del Barallén 316, como la capucha pa-
ra asfixiar a las victimas, la “picana” y el
colgamiento.

Oscar Abvarex, sobrino del jefe ml.hm
y miembro de las fuerzas eapediales, afir
mé que los argentinos fueron los prime-
ros en ensefar lag i&nicas de tortura y
desaparicion de los detenidos. y que des-
pués los norteamericanas los entrenaron
en métodos mis compiejos.

Valladares dijo este lunes que entre
los asesores argemmou que estuvieron en
Honduras figuraron el general Mario
Holl, ilias - Balm' los coronetes Santd
Villepas, Osvaldo Riveiros, |orge Hogi-
gins, Jorge de [a Vega, Carmelo Grande,
Emilio Jasen. Mario Davico y Héctor
Francés Garcia.

Una mujer protesta an Toguclgalpa por los crimenes de Ia “guerra sucia™ una
comisién hondurefia por [os derechos humanos asegurd que 1a Argentina y 1a
CIA adisstraron a los represores,
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Encuentran la osamenta

Las préximas
exhumaciones se
haran a partir del
lunes. Los
antropblogos se
dedicaran el resto
de la semana a los
analisis de
laboratorio

Jusn Carlos Visquez
Emviado Especial de
El Reraldo

EL ALTQ DEL ACFITUNAL, Jicaro
Galén, Valle.

*Al que madruga, Dies le ayuda'', reza un
dicho popular que ayer fue una realidad para
los antropdlogos forenses argentinos que
buscaban los restes de Amado Espinza Paz,
un mecdnico nicaragUense acusado de
traficar armas y dessparecido ¢l 12 de junio
de 1982,

Desde las 5:30 de la mafana prosiguieron
los trabajos, que habian sido suspendidos la
tarde del manies tuego que no se enconod
hueso alguno. A las §0:20, ayer, después de
unas ¢inco horas de excavacion, los téenicos
obtuvieron la primera pieza.

El presidente del Comité parn la Defensa
de los Derechos Humanos en Honduras,
Codeh, Ramén Cusiodio, al momento del
descubrimiento dije que en la "ditima
trinchera se encontrd un nylon claro, 3 85

imetros de profundidad. Sin embargo, In
excavacion colateral m unoy 78 centimetros
permilid ubicar |a primers picza de la
osamenta’”.

El caddver fue enterrado sin staud con
alguna vestimenta, Los restos fueron
trasladados hacia la Direccién de Medicina
Forense parn hacer los andlisis correspondi-
cntes y constatar cémo y con qué arma
fueron ejecutades Espinoza Paz y Adén
Aviiez Fanez.

Desde Chinandegs

Espinoza Paz llegd & Honduras en los
primeros meses de 1979 debido a la violenta
situacién que imperaba en Chinandega y en
Nicaragua en genersl. Le acompafiaron su
hermano Gerardo y su sobrine Agustin,
quienes regresaron a su tierrs natal al
superarse |3 crisis interna en aquel pais,

El dnico prefirié qued en el pais,
porque le iba bien en su oficio. Trabajaba en
su taller en el barrio San Luis, de Choluteca,

Uno de sus clientes era Addn Avilez
Flnez, quien el dia de su desaparicién llepd a
ver cdmo marchaban los trabajos de su carro.
Espinoza fue detenido bajo la acusién de
vaficar armas, las que enterraba en su
establecimiento. El delito de Avilez Funez
cra ser cliente de Espinoza y estar en el lugar
y la hora equivocada.

L.os caddveres aparecieron lirados a la
altura de esta comunidad, relatd Martin
Nufez Reyes, alcalde auxiliar en 1982,
Sepun Edita Padilla, viuda de Avilez Funez,
el hallazgo ocurrid unos 35 dias después de
Ia desaparicion del mecdnico y su cliente.

En un periodo no mayor de cinco dias se

excavé ls fosa comin en que fueron

-, e

Los antro argentinos ancontraron ayer la osamenta que
infructuosamente buscaron ol martes.

enterradas Ias victimas. Se exhumé cl
cadéiver de Avilez, que fue enterrado
posteriormente en su natal Azacualpa, en El
Triunfo, Chalutees. Sus restos fueron

del cuerpo.

Espinoza fue a un bufete juridico a otonn
¢l poder especial pars pleitos ¥ poder acuar
en forma privada, & los responsabies de la

extraidos nuev el lunes p

Esta vez se pretende establecer 1as causas
de sus muerter y como fueron ejecuiadod y
ligarlos a los presuntos responsables
materiales e inelectuales de sus ejecuciones,
para poder enjuiciarloy posteriormente en
base u los andlisis de laborstorio que se e
hagan a ins osamentas,

Los hombres fueron ultimados de cinco
balazos cads uno, recordé Nafez Reyes,
quien junto & nueve personas més inhumd los

panicidn y ej del dnico

La responsabilidad de realizar estas
diligencins recayd en Pedro Espinoza. porgu
1a madre de Espinoza Paz tiene 92 ahos v e
esth en condiciones de efectuar esos trimiie

Custndio dijo que el sobrino de 1a victima
de la represidn en la década pasada no se
puede arricsgar, porque vendria & debilitary
esfucrzo que han hecho desde hace varios
afios ¥ que €3 un testigo importante. Asi
justificd que 1a DIC no le permitiers & km

caddveres en esta localidad a 93 kilé
de 1a capital,
qua_ on

sobrivo

Al lugar de In exhumacién liegd un
sobrino de Espinoza Paz, Pedro Espinoza,
quien trajo informacién de un accidente que
tuvo su tio en 1974, en el que perdid la visa
en el ojo izquierdo. Ademis, entregé al
Codeh una foto de sy familiar de cuando
tenia unos 35 aflos, seAalé Custodio.

Debido a esta nueva informacién el Codeh
investigank en ¢l hospital en que fue
internado parm efectuar |a pesquiza clinica y
determinar si hubo fracturas en otras partes

periodistas dialogar con é1.
A limpinr
archives

Los peritos forenses argentinos Patricia
Bernardi, Silvana Turner y Laro Oimo
[lenaron todos los requisitos gue exigen las
leyes del pais para ejecuiar |a exhumacinn,
afirmé Custodio al referirse & declaraciones
de militares que aseguran que no pueden st
aceptados como prueba en juicios, los
resultadgs que ellos presenten,

""Fueron acreditados y juramentados por
jueces competentes, exitien |as aclas que asi
lo comprueban'*, afadié Cumodio

A su juicio, se estd utilizando la tdcnica
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del mecanico Espinoza v

Nombre: Amado Espinoza Paz.

del rumor, la que *de nada les va a servir. ey o e Nacionalldad: Nicaraguense
Deberian estar limpiando los archivos y ] AR Edad al momento de su
entregaclos para revelar |a verdod y no estar ¥ desaparicidn: 45 afios.
jugando con la justicia de esie pais™. Peso: 160 libras.

Afadié que “cada una de las aclaciones Estatura: 1.70 metros.
e3 parte de los procesos judiciales que fueron Fecha de ingresc al pais: Pnmeros
abienos desde que se levantaren los Por | meses de 1979.
Cuanto cuando fueron encontradas estas . Acompanantes a su emrada a
victimas ' Honduras: Gerardo Espinoza

Heitera que el ministerio piblico estd thermano).
respaldando los trabajos en toda forma. La Agustin Espinoza Garmendia
liscal de Ja regidn de Nacaome estuvo {sobrino).

presente.

Custodio dijo que “"es absurdo que los
mililares pidan sus propios peritos para las
exhumaciones, Estas ya se efectuaron. Si van
a nombrar olros perilos serd para analizar los
resuitados. si ¢5 que lo ponen en duda®’.

Cuestiond que 1a defensa en Honduras se
basa mas cn cbstrucciones que en razones
juridicas, segon ¢l sistema penal en el paisla
defensa cansiste de lrucos v recursos de
forma yue no (acilitan la justicia. . : : : " Hacional. FMLN.

Ahnra el andlinis Foto en vids de Amado Espinoza Paz, tomads unos 10 afos antes de su Lugar y lecha cuando fue

Custodio dijo que ayer debieron comenzar desaparicion y posterior ejecucion en 1982, encontrado: El Alto del Aceltunal,
tas exhumaciones en Sabana Grande, donde kilomelro 93. unos
alirmo en cunferencia de prensa el viemes K 25 diay despues de su desapancion
amenor no se ha delerminado ¢l numero de Inhumade: £n una tosa comun unto
viclimas yue {ueron inhumadas &n esa 7ona B A Aydaz Fuyne2 a pocos melros de
unas 15 kilometrns al sur de |c‘gucigﬂlpn‘ rfoprie Ins gntantraron 10s poblagores

b1 equipe arpenting se dedicard a los y auinndardes polictales de Jicaro

Oficio: Mecdnico. .
Desapsrecido: 12 de junio de 1982,
©junto a Addn Avilez Funez,

* Lugar de su detencién: Su laller en el .
barrio San Luis. de Choluteca
Acusacién en su contra: Tralicania
de armas hacia El Salvador. dondge
abastezia al Freme Farabundo
Martr para la Liberacion

trabajos te identihicacion plena y de Galan que 105 sepularon
Jahoratoro para cs1as dos victimas del primer . . 1
vaso desde manana hasta el sibado™, explicéd gl‘:;?’ datos: Era ¢} ulimo de seis

ol presidente del Codeh.
L ustodie S neea a decir ol lugar exacio
donde s¢ trnbmari la proxima semana,

Tuvo un accwdents en t974 en el que
perdin fa vista dal ~n

pargque uun taltan arreios judiciales, gqulerdo

I} presidente del Codeh explicod que ¢f Su padre Mung y su madre ione 92
numera de exhumaciones dependerd de la anos
permanencia de los antropdlogos. Le Gltima Era sollero.

semana serd para detalies pendientes en
pentajes previos.

Anuncio gue se comempla una segunda
crapa para el trabajo de este equipo ¥ que
después del primer periwaje podrian iniciar
lus trabajos uridicos. e

I'ara coneluir, ¢onfinmd que Fermin . . & - o
Macoto, delegado de Migrcién en el sur fue n .0
el yue dirigic €l operativo en ¢l que . .
detuvieron a Espinoza Paz y Avilez Fonez.

Una vez mas la DIC
contra periodistas

Porque agentes de |a Direccidin de

Silvana Turner, antropsloga argentina, guarda en una bolsa una de las piezas Investigacion Criminal. DIC. o lo
de |a osamenta de Amado Espinoxa Paz. petmitieron, los periodistas no obtus ieron una
FOTOS VICTOR SAUCEDA entrevista con el sobrino del mecdnico Amado

Expinnza Paz, Pedro Espinoza,

Los policias, como acostumbran hnacerlo en
muchachas ncasiones, le taparen a carn al
pariente de la victima de las desapariciones
forzadas en 13 década anienor.

1ampaco permitieron a v comunicadores
sacinles lievar [a impresion del doliente hacia
¢l publico nacional, que esperaba saber mis de
yuién ers Amado Fapinora Paz.

Al arancar bruscamente y lortepear pos
mantenet Ia puerta de un pick up hlanco
perlarizadn cauviernn a punte de golpest
alpunnc de Ins perindistas, gue etaben cerva
del vehiculo irmande de cumplyr con nt
tribain

1t presidente del Comité para [a Proteccion
de o Derechos Humanos en Hondura,
Ciideh, Raman Custodo, justificd ks * fina™
actuacion de tos agentes, que hicierm recordar
a la fenecida EIN|, porque ' rcis impontanie
que ias fales e el poder que (Eapinoras va s
traer a Nacaome™".

[>espuds hubo una discusidn entre los
comunicadore y ¢l dingente de derechos
humanns, por el covite’ trato de Ins agemtes

- de la DIC Inciusn uno de cllos ' metio su
Pobisdores de El Alto del Aceitunal, confundidos con los vuchan en el Bwmo . 1o que indignd 2 una
“corteses” agentes de la DIC y los antropdlogos colega, que be aclard que b conversacion no
argentinos trabajaron dure hasta encontrar la csamenta erz con ¢l vino con Uustodin y que por favor
buscada. no emrary en |a discusion.

ANTHROPOLOGY TEAM 65

Turner, Ber
extraccion de los huesos,




Fren

el lornkks martes 7 de noviembre de 1995

Exhuman por segunda

Los antropdliogos
trataran de
determinar como fue
muerto y si fue
victima de torturas
por parte de sus
captores

Juan Carlos Visquez
Enviado Especial
de B Heraldo

AZACUALPA, Ef Triunfo, Choluteca.

Ante el dolor expresado por medio del llanio
por algunos de sus familiares ¥ la presencia de
muchos vecinos del sector, ios restos deeos de
Addn Aviez inez fueron exhumados ayer de
su tumba ¢n ei cementerio de csia aldes, en
Chitluieca,

Avilez Funez fue detenido el 12 de junio de
1982 por agentes de la fenecida Direccion
Nocional de [nvestigaciones, DNI, junto a su
mecAnicn Amndo Fapinoza Paz, & quien se le
acusd de iraficar armas desde wu natal
Nicaragua hacia Kl Salvader. donde
Supuesismente shaxtecia al frents Farsbundo
Mure para la i.iberacion Naclonal, FMLN,

Los trabajos de excavacion se iniciaron
cerca de las 9:30 de | mafana, después de que
¢l juez Horacio Aaquedyno screditd y
juramentd a los peritos Patriciz Bernardi,
Darfo Olmo y Silvana lurner. sniropélogos
forenses argentinoy,

Campletaban ¢l equipn lns hondurchos
Raman s v Marlin Marzan, de la Direccion
Ciengral de Medicina borense.

El presidente del Comité para fa Defensa de
los Derechos [Humanos en Honduras, COUEH,
Ramén Custodio, informd que se encomtzaron
restos del atavd @ un metro y medio de
profundidad. La osmenia fue colectads en
forma cuidedoss. ""Ex ¢l irabajo mis
delicado’".

Determinarin forma
en que fue ¢jecutado

La asamenta fue wasladada a Tegucigalpa
para analizaria y posieriormente, en base a
esns estudios, elahorar un informe final en ¢}
cursn de los prdvimos dias.

A pesar de Que va fue identificado
previamenie ¢l caddver de Avilez Funez, tegim
la usposa Edua Padilla, perque sus cuatro
dienies superiores estaban encarchados en
oro’’, Custodio explictd que se traiard de
eslabiecer as causas de su muerte, osi como
evidenciat de 4 ¢ usé arma v no ¥ qué tipo
pana vicimarlo.

lambién x¢ intentard determinar si hubo
fracturas trausmativas a consecuencia de golpes,
1orturas u olros I.l peritaie forense es
indispensable’’

Segunds Fahumacion

Padilla relato yue su expoen fue ¢xhumado
para llevarlo desde Jicaro Cialdn hasta ia aldea
de Azacuaipa, donde vivid.

Detallé que al darse cuenta que Avilez
Finez fue sepullado en esa localidad de Valle
acudieron al juez de Paz de Nacaome pars que
les diera una orden de exhumacitn.

Dicho permiso fue remitido al enionces
forense del Hospital del Sur. Ferguson L.una,
quien se nega a cjecular la orden judicial.
""Noa dijo que €ra un sandinista el que
gueriamos sacar y que no nhos podia dar el
permise. No entendemos por qué nos dijo eso,
si mi eaposo era honduredio™.

- Aa .o
Patricia Bernardi guards una de las
Zas en una bolsa con su
respectiva identificacién,

La viuda det camerciante de cerdos v
agricultor de la suna sur ahondé en que
tuvieron que acudir 3l diputado por Choluleca,
Guslave Simén, quicn llamé res veces pars
qu¢ Luna accedicra a avtorizar (s exhumacion
del caddver,

Para efeciuar los trabajon 12 nombré » un
miembro dc la DNI, otro de la Fuerza de
Seguridad Publica, FSP, y otro de Ia 10}
Brigadn, pero no lo hizo el forense, afadid
Padilla,

En la tumba fueron encontrados los doy
cuerpos de las victimas, una sobre Ia otra,
vefinid la compaficrs de hogar con quien Avitez

Edita Padifla musstra un
procred cinco hijos.

b SN

funey procees ¢oncs b

Al redenrse a ese case Custodin rocardo e
on esa ocasion na hubo un peritae teenica
“hnclusive, la persena encareada de hacer una
SUPErvisinn e newt a ir, umcamente se fimig
a dar un penmice por escrito :

£l presidente del CODEH aclare que c<a
accion no fue ilegal, poraue fue autorizada por
el Jurgado competente « comespoendiente. N
puede decir en esins momenias uien fue,
porque setd parie del juicin v ¢gn o hiso
incurrir em al guna responsabilidad "'

Loy hechns

Paditla recorde que Aviler <alid de ty vavn
con mil lempims<, que cyunvalen 0 unde cincn
mil de los acumales, v elin le pidin que Tos
deiara. Sin embarga, ol le respondin gue
pagaria la reparacion de su sehicule Dataim
pick up blanco on el uue Iaboraba, Tambiin
COMPTAria unDs cordioe

Estanda en el taller de bFspinngsa Pas
llegaron zoentes de It DNE 11na sedom g
5¢ Hama Mercedes, que vivia fremie al aller,
me contt que quienet <¢ |oc llevaron Ic
conlestaron que no sabian por qué tos
capturaban, cuando clka ket reckamn ', relata

I a hos vitwda we din cuema de la detenciion
de su maride un dia despuéts | o copturaron
uR viermes y nov avitaren el sdbada’’, reteria
cof su hahlar que evidencia humildad o
nusizdeia,

Fadilla, acompafhada de su madre v sueura.
for 3 trecEt A Avilcy Farez 3 In DNY donde

‘nns pararon k1 cara s nos digeron gue habiy
estado ahi poro que ya habix salide”

Indico que supieron que los habin
encontrade muertns a la onibla de la carrerera
verca ge Jicarn CialAn  través de b radio por
un reporte que nfrecin ¢l cotresponsal
CGuillermo Ariat espude ee retmctd'”, <o
lamentd.

A S0 juitio, $i Arias ettuviera vise aun
“estaria en la olla de la leche Porgque ademas
de retraclarse ascgurd que mi esposo s hakiy
ide en wn laxi para Nicaragua, despuds quv Iv
dieron ba liberad'”

Abundé diciendn que eso podria convertirln
en complice de los responsables de In
detencién y posterior ejecucion de Avilez
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vez los restos de Adan Awlez

unez ""Al que anda en ia miel, algo se le
2ga’, sentencicé.
Sin marido ¥
sin su carro
Padilla denuncié que en la DNI, donde
ecomisaron el vehiculo, le quitaron muchas
iczas al autemadvil, por lo que no pudo

Desde mayo de 1994 a Ia fecha han sido
exhumados los restos de |2 personas, de las
que sus familiares aseguran que identificaron a
cuatro: Estanisiao Maradiaga, Gustave
Morales, Nelson MacKay y Hans Madison,

Se limita el irabajo
periodlnleo
Custodio arg que no ge permmitio w I

uedarse con ¢l puesto que no tenia sufi
inere para comprar las refacciones.

""Para despistarnos lo dejeron sbandonado
erca del Laler™, sostuvo quien fue la esposa
¢ Avilez Fiinez.

Recordd que ante ia imposibilidad de
eparst ¢l vehiculo, &n el que su marido
-abajaba para |levar el sustento a su hogar,
1vo que venderlo a dos mil lempiras.

No queremos caer
¢n &peculsciones

Fara hoy se anuncia que serd exhumado el
adiver del que fue el mecdnico nicaragliense,
imado Espinoza Paz. en la jurisdiccion de
scarp Galin, Valle, donde fue enconirado
nueno ¥ sepullado en una fosa comun junio &
\vilez Funez,

Custadio afirmé que hav bastante claridad
amo en ls exhumacién praciicada ayer.

ttemos 1ratado de ser extremadamente
‘uidadusos para no caer en especulaciones
nneeesanas » ejecular ef trabajo a la mayor
srevedad povible ™

Ll presidenie Jel CODEIN ascguro que ex
weesarin que hubicra confidencialidad en
stos cavis, mor b gue ne guise decie donde e
-fectuaran bas evhumaciones de mafiana.

N QUETSMIS IDCURTIe €0 errures. sicmpre
wmos sidn responsables 3y no quetemos caer
n irresponsabilidad’", atirmé.

Se presume que s¢ huscaran ks restos de
lorge Zavala Lurake, desaparecido el 8 de
ieptiembre de 1981, los que serdn exhumados
514 semana, segun versiones de sus familigres,

En la década de los ochenta en Honduras
lesaparecieron, segin el Comisionado

Nacional para la Proteccion de los Derechos
Humanos, 184 personas, entre nacionales y
txiranjeras, pero ¢l CODEH maneja un
numero de §42 victimas.

Ramén Cusiodio justificéd que por

etica se limitd Ia labor de fos

reporteros graficos de periodicos y
tavisic

prensa fomar libremente Foaognl' Tas ni videos,

paru respetar ia dignidad de los restos de Ia
victimn'', por lo que los periodistas
protestaron esa determinacion,

El dirigente de derechos humanos sgregé
que los forenses tienen derecho & establecer
pautss. “"Tienen mucha étics, no querfan ser
fetografiades, sélo  luvieron una
condescendencia a los medios de
comunicacion'’.

Aseverd que con io dicho no queria dar a
entender que loy antropdlogos forenses que
cjecutaron las exhumaciones anteriores no
tenfan élica.

"'Los sefiores argentinos lienen su cddico de
ética, mientras que olray persgnas tienen
diferentes pautas ', justificd.

Silvana Turner. antroptloga lrgentlna. culdadonmnin ucahl los Ilunol del
cadéver de Adén Avilez Funez.

r 3
Los miiltares se hicleron
y ayudaron a mantener a

Dclpubs do axcavar metro y medio, durante unas lrn hom, S8 encontrd la
osamenta del comercianie surefio desaparecido la década anterior.

esenies » ia zona, audwlefon lndo por 1 ; :onl
os curiosos fuera del drea demarcada por ta DIC,

Nates genaralnas v
fian fvileg Frne .

Nombre: Adin Avilez Funez
Edad al momento de su muerte. 36
arcs
Lugar de nacimlento: Azacualpa,
El Triunto, Choluteca
Oficio: Comerciante y agrrcuﬂor
Nombre de In esposa: Edita Padilla
Nombre de los hijos: Esperanza,
Digna. Ever, Betty y Alba Luz.
Desaparecido: 12 de junio de 1982,
Lnto & Amado Espinoza Paz

ugar de su detencidn: Ef taller de
Amado Espincza Paz, barrio San
Luis, Choluteca.
Rope que vestia: Pantaldn de
gabardina verda clive, camisa beige,

orra amarilla

ncontrado: Muero 35 dias
después de su desaparicion en
Jicaro Galdn, donde fue sepultado
ariginalmenta
Inhumado: 40 dias después de su
desaparicidn en Azacualpa, E!
Triunto, Choluteca.

Cementerios clandestinos
serian de contras: Discua

El jefe de las Fuerzas Armadas, general Luis
Alonso [Yiscua, se mostrd ' preocupadoe’ por
las exhumaciones que se estdn practicando en
los departamentos de Valie. Choluteca y El
Paralso. en donde luncioparon hospitales v
comandos de los contrarrevolucionarios,

contras'’, nicarngienses

Discua sustuvo que en esns scctores las
futrzas irregularcs anlisandinisias, cn ia
década pasada, establecieren sus cuaneles ¥
hospitales clandestinos cn esas zonas y ~puede
«er que cllos havan enterrado sus cadaveres en
cse yector’”,

Los casos d¢ cementérios clandestinos,
agregd. se pueden presentar cn otros
depariamentas, para el caso en Olancho ¢
Intibuca.

En Olancho, aclaré, purque también ahi
funcionaron campamenios de los “contrax’ y
en Intibucd porque tuvimos campamentos de
refugiados salvadorefos en teeiores como
Mesa Grande v niroa lugares que sirvierom de
4ANtAfn & loe by erives by adorefios
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restos de
laprimera

JORBOLLONES, SANTA BARBARA.- Ayur )
aetuneadiiinios lus Iastos e i Je Ls cuano
b ue Fuetan sepultadus o orillas de fa gt -
avketutd e Botbollons, ta Cubebre, Los
angos ¥ Calljories, Li osatnenta serd exa-
dahaddd en el luboratlorio de medicing
Avte de Tetudiy al o, por el cgupode
dropobozos Ll el e abhips con
Shinoteno Fublico y clCatinte para
chreteie de Josbictecbos Hid s,
ara de Lol ba ideitidad Jde v
a0 VICT s e b doctia de segu-
vidud ol L L grdtia, fus antro-
adugion exainibian Jus reLos Geeus.
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Una nueva pagina en el proceso de exhumacion de los restos de
las victimas de la doctrina de seguridad nacional se cerrd hoy,
tras el hallazgo de ia osamenta de un hombre, que fuera sepul-
tado a mediados de junio de 1981, a la altura de Borbollones.
Santa Barbara, a orillas de }a carretera que conduce aLa

Entrada.

~n Borbollones, Santa Barbara:

Hallan restos de la primera osamenta

Se presume que los restos pertenecen
.un hombre asesinado a mediados de

Junio de 1981

L BORBOLLON, CALLEJO-

‘ES, SANTA BARBARA. Par-

- 'sde una osamenta de un hom-
bre fue rescatada ayera apenas
50 centimetros de profundidad
‘muna pendiente a oriliasde la

irretera que conduce a La Entra-
1.Copan.

" La osamenta fue rescatada a
las 1:00 a.un. por ei equipo de
sntropologos forenses después de

*mover ¢l terreno cerca de un
rbol de mango, que sirviera de

—referencia para localizar los res-
tos.

- Setrata de {a misma persona
veundia martes a mediados de
1nio de 1984, fue arrojado ya sin

—ida a |a orilla de |a carretera. El
caddver fue encontrado en esta-
_do de descomposicion. tenia los

ies atadns con un lazo, y con visi-
les muestras de haber sido

~ Jmetido a torturas fisicas.
El hombre vestia un blue-jean.
no tenia camisa. calcetines color
lanco v calzoncille fino. tam-
ién color blanco. informo Hugo

—~-amon Maldonado. del directo-
rio nacional del Comité parala
Defensa de los NDerechos Huma-

os en Honduras (CODEH).
Lk campesino Jorge Hernan-

dez, una de las personas que ayu-
dara a sepultar el cadaver. y que
ayer colaboré con los antropolo-
£05 en las excavaciones, asegura
que “antes de enterrar os restos
dela victima no pudieron identi-
ficarlo porque los animales le
habian devorado la cara y las
manos. aunque especuld que el
muerto media entre 1.65y 1.70 de
estatura”,

Maldonado relata que tras
encontrar un hueto del antebra-
zo, como a las 830 de la mariana,
el juez Miguel Angel Alvarado, el
médico {forense Rafael Guerrero
y la fiscal de Santa Birbara, San-
dra Santos, se encargaron de
hacer ¢l reconocimiento. mien-
tras que los antropologos foren-
ses se dieron a la tarea de exhu-
mar la osamenta, despues la colo-
caron en boisas y posteriormente
la introdujeron a un vehiculo
cerrado a cargo del médico foren-
se.
Rigoberto Ochoa, también
funcionario del CODEH, reveld

que hasta ayer no tenian una
idea precisa sobre la identidad de
ia persona a quien pertenecia la
osamenta, aungque no descarta
que sc lograra identificario des-

Fste fue el la:gz;m usarem [ns asesinns para arrastrar hasta inorilla dela

__carretera el ver.

pués del peritaje que hagan los
antropologos.

£1 vocero del CODEH informo
que ese organismo dispone de
informacion “que entre os kilé-
metros 79 y 82 hay. lceul,aur;do
Menos cuatro personas ta-
das™. Preciso que ademds de Bor-
bollones hay restos de personas
sepultadas a la orilla de la carre-
tera en La Culebra, El Mango y
Catlejones.

Agrega que “los antropdlogos
requieren de un lapso deunaa
tres semanas para establecer la
edad y las causas de la muerte de
la victima“. El trabajo de labora-
torio se realizard en la morgue
judicial de Tegucigalpa.

Una vez concluida la exhu-

macion. todo el personal de tras-
ladé a Sula, donde almorzaron
para luego viajar hasta Los Man-
g0s, en busca de los restos de otra
g‘ersom del sexo masculino que

era torturada, ejecutada y pos-
teriormente arrojada a la orilla
dela carretera.

Alfonso Orellana, una de las
personas que ayudara a enterrat
esta segunda victima. informé
que “el muerto tenia sefales de
tortura por todo cl cuerpo v
varios agujeros. Vestia un panta-
l6n kaki. camisa azul celeste, osta-
ba descalzo y uno de sus pies ya
habia sido devorado por los ani-
males™.

DAVID ROMERO MURILLO

La nsamenta es colncada en una caja de carttin para trasiadaria al
laberatnrin de medicina forense de Teguaigalpa
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